## Town Board Minutes October 8, 2019

The monthly meeting of the Torrey Town Board was held on Tuesday October 8, 2019 at 56 Geneva St. Dresden NY and called to order by Supervisor Flynn at 7:30PM.

Present: Supervisor Patrick Flynn, Councilmen; Colby

Petersen, Peter Martini, Lawrence Martin

Excused: Councilman Grant Downs

Others present: George Thompson, Beth Kane, Robert Miller Terry Button- District II Legislator, Richard Harper, Tim Chambers- Highway Supt.

Mr. Flynn led the pledge of allegiance.

Mr. Flynn presented the abstract of vouchers for review.

<u>General A & B Fund Motion</u> by Mr. Martini,  $2^{nd}$  Mr. Flynn, that the bills on the General A & B accounts in the amount of \$ 31,358.85 be paid, carried.

<u>Highway DA & DB Fund</u> Motion by Mr. Martin, 2<sup>nd</sup> Mr. Martini, that the bills on the Highway DA & DB accounts, in the amount of \$ 21,469.61 be paid, carried by all.

<u>Minutes</u> Mr. Martin inquired to the amount of vouchers for September General A & B in the minutes as the amounts was different. A late invoice from Custom Pest Control for 229. was added to the abstract. Mr. Martin would like the discussion on the Citgo gas station added to the minutes.

Mr. Martin made a motion to approve September minutes with corrections  $2^{nd}$  Mr. Petersen, carried by all.

## New Business:

2020 Budget public hearing set for Wednesday Oct 30th at 7:30pm in the Town meeting room 56 Geneva Street, Dresden NY.

<u>Snow & Ice Contract;</u> Mr. Flynn presented the Snow & Ice Control Agreement with Yates County for 2019-2020. Motion by Mr. Martini  $2^{\rm nd}$  Mr. Petersen authorizing the Supervisor to sign the Snow Agreement.

Justice Audits: Set Audit Date, Tabled to November meeting.

Highway Report: Tim Chambers gave the highway report. Submitted DOT application and vouchers as proof for highways CHIPS, Xtreme winter and Pave NY funds. DOT allows to roll over unused funds @ \$2,000. to next year's 2020 Chips.

Shared Service- Helped the Village of Dresden with water line repair hauling stone and debris, helped Village of Penn Yan with milling project

Craig McMinn welded fuel tank on T-3.

Letter from Robert Beikirch of Anthony Brach Rd. Debris in culvert needed cleaning, not much debris removed.

Rotary side mower is working well on the banks.

Discussion on steel wheels creating a safety hazard on roadways causing extreme wearing and ridges. No action.

Code Report - Dwight James gave his code report.

<u>Water District 1</u> Jeremy De Lyser is working on easements and project is moving.

<u>Perry Point Water District</u> Mr. Flynn will contact Mayor Hall in regards to water contract numbers.

Yates Co Legislator: Torrey District County II Legislator Terry Button reported on his inquiry to County Treasurer regarding the Defunct Citgo Gas Station. As it may have environmental contamination, DEC may require remediation which will be a financial burden to anyone. County will not foreclose on this property, it is Yates Co position that the issues of use regarding present car sales, to be in the Town Zoning Laws purview.

## Public Comment:

Beth Kane of Arrowhead Beach Rd introduced herself as a new resident of the town. She inquired on the Data Storage Center planned at the Greenidge Power Plant.

The Data Storage site plan has been in review since August by the Planning Board. A revised smaller scaled site plan will be presented Monday October 14, 2019 at 7:00pm at the Planning Board meeting (held one week early due to scheduling conflicts of members)

There being no further business before the board, Mr. Flynn made a motion to adjourn 2<sup>nd</sup> Mr. Petersen carried at 8:59PM

Respectfully yours, Betty M Daggett Town Clerk